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March 25, 2013

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, Room TW-A325
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: KUSI3(FM), Hazelton, ND, Facility No. 162267
KBYZ(FM), Bismarck, NI), Facility No. 43221

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Alisa R. Lahev

2O2-23O-568

alisa.lahcy@dbr.com
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Federal ComniuJlicatians Commission

Office of the Secretary

Townsquare Media Bismarck License, LLC, the licensee of the above-referenced
stations, by its attorneys, hereby notifies the Commission that KUSB(FM), Haze lton, ND
and KBYZ(FM), Bismarck, ND are operating with reduced power.

The combined antenna for KBYZ and KUSB recently malfunctioned, and the
stations began operating with reduced power on March 14, 2013. To date, severe
weather in the area has prevented tower climbers from assessing the extent of the
damage.

Townsqure will promptly notify the Commission of the stations' resumption of
full-power operations. In the alternative, Townsquare will submit requests for special
temporary authority if KBYZ and KUSB are unable to resume full-power operations by
April 14.

Please contact I-Toward Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or me with any
questions.

Sincerely

La y

15(II8/IC/II'd (849

DCO1/3I 15271,1


	page 1

